HINCKLEY AND BOSWORTH BOROUGH COUNCIL

HINCKLEY AREA COMMITTEE

11 JULY 2018 AT 6.30 PM

PRESENT: Mrs J Kirby - Chairman

Mrs L Hodgkins – Vice-Chairman

Mr DC Bill MBE, Mr DS Cope, Mr KWP Lynch, Mr K Nichols and Ms BM Witherford

Officers in attendance: Rebecca Owen, Ian Pinfold, Caroline Roffey and Ashley Wilson

91 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Apologies for absence were submitted on behalf of Councillors Bray and Mrs Cope.

92 MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING

On the motion of Councillor Bill, seconded by Councillor Mr Cope it was

<u>RESOLVED</u> – the minutes of the meeting held on 16 January 2018 be confirmed and signed by the chairman.

93 <u>DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST</u>

Councillor Witherford declared a personal interest in item 7 (Hinckley Community Initiative Fund) and item 8(f) (Worklink project – nesting boxes) as a trustee of Worklink.

94 FINANCIAL OUTTURN 2017/18

The 2017/18 revenue and capital outturn for the special expenses area was presented to members.

RESOLVED – the report be noted.

95 HINCKLEY COMMUNITY INITIATIVE FUND

Members received a report which outlined bids for funding through the Hinckley Community Initiative Fund 2018/19 and recommended endorsement of additional funding to be able to support all applications received. Members asked for clarification as it appeared that one applicant was receiving more than they requested, and another was to receive less. Officers agreed to check the recommendations.

It was moved by Councillor Nichols, seconded by Councillor Hodgkins and

RESOLVED -

- (i) The funding allocation of £10,000 be supported;
- (ii) The option of funding a further £1,724 be supported:
- (iii) The carry forward request of £520 be supported.

96 FLOWERS & PLANTING

Councillor Kirby reminded the committee that it had been agreed to arrange for planters at the gateways to the town and wildflower planting along Leicester Road, for which

volunteers had come forward. Concern was expressed that there was no visible progress on the matter. In response, officers reported that planters had been installed but, in relation to the wildflower sowing, a license to cultivate was awaited from Leicestershire County Council who was awaiting information from Severn Trent in relation to pipework along the route. It was agreed that planting should now wait until the autumn, particularly in light of the risk of a hose pipe ban.

The possibility of undertaking additional grass cutting between cuts by the county council was discussed but it was suggested this may set a precedent.

Officers agreed to circulate a list of planters to members so volunteers could be asked to come forward in each ward. It was suggested that planters could be offered for adoption, for example local schools may wish to maintain one. It was suggested that this could be advertised via social media.

In relation to the planters by the station, it was noted that officers were working with Friends of Hinckley Station to maintain them.

97 PROMS IN THE PARK

Members discussed Proms in the Park and the possibility of resurrecting it. It was acknowledged that it was too late now for 2018, but the committee asked that the Cultural Services Manager be asked to bring a report to the next meeting on the possibility of and projected costs for an event in 2019.

98 FRIENDS OF HINCKLEY STATION

It was noted that this had been dealt with when discussing flowers and planting.

99 YARN BOMBING

The chairman reported that there was a group of knitters in Hinckley who wanted to yarn bomb and had asked where they could decorate. It was suggested that they be put in touch with the Assistant Town Centre Manager to agree locations.

100 LEICESTER ROAD GRASS CUTTING

This had already been discussed under the 'flowers and planting' item.

101 WORKLINK PROJECT - NESTING BOXES

A member asked whether the council could buy additional nesting boxes from Worklink as they had already donated some and it would be good to extend them to other parks in the town. It was agreed that this would be explored.

102 <u>DEVELOPING COMMUNITIES FUND</u>

A member asked whether the Developing Communities Fund for the Hinckley area had progressed and in response it was explained that the governance criteria had not been set and would need to be formally agreed before the funding could be accessed. It was agreed to defer the matter pending further information.

(The Meeting closed at 7.12 pm)

| CHAIRMAN | |
|----------|--|